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M E M O R A N D U M  
 
 
TO: Maryland Board of Nursing 
   
FROM: Emmaline Woodson, DNP, RN, FRE 

Deputy Director 
Maryland Board of Nursing  

 
DATE:            February 28, 2012 
 
RE: Certified Nurse Midwife Collaborative Plan Approval 
 
 
The Advanced Practice Department recommends the following Certified Nurse Midwife 
Collaborative Plans and Collaborative Plan Addendums for approval: 
 

CNM NAME TYPE COLLABORATOR(S) SITE(S) 
Antinozzi, Lori Ann 
R144664 
 

 A Jon Bellantoni, D33079 Susquehanna OB/GYN; Upper 
Chesapeake Medical Center 

Godwin, Lisa 
R199025 
 

N  Floyd Gray, D29410; Byron 
Jennings, D41515; Michele Urban, 
D59822; Jason Evans, D58997; 
Catherine Casto, D56204; Kelli 
Lutrell, H68495 

Three Lower Conties Community Svcs.; 
Peninsula Regional Medical Ctr. 

Lowe, Dawn Michelle 
R121878 
 

 A Floyd Gray, D29410 Three Lower Conties Community Svcs. 

 
cc:  File  
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*TYPE:    N = New Collaborative Plan            N A = New Collaborative Plan w/Addendum Sheet             A = Existing Collaborative Plan Amended 
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